



# JAYASURYA AASAITHAMBI

## UNITY DEVELOPER



+91 7401386620



jayasurya00098@gmail.com

I am a Unity Developer with 3 years of experience in the industry. I have extensive experience in developing, testing and optimizing games, immersive experiences and tools. My biggest strength is writing reusable codes and components in Unity. I'm a quick learner and can work well both independently and as part of a team. I am an excellent communicator and have been able to effectively collaborate with designers, artists and product owners to ensure the final product meets all requirements and exceeds expectations. I am eager to bring my expertise and passion for game development to a new challenge.

## SKILLS

- Unity
- C# Programming
- Documentation
- Communication
- Project Management
- Leadership

## LINKS

- LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jayasurya00098/>  
**Portfolio:** <https://jayasurya00098.github.io/>  
**GitHub:** <https://github.com/jayasurya00098/>  
**Art Station:** <https://www.artstation.com/jayasurya00098/>

## PERSONAL INFO

- Mobile:** +91 7401386620  
**Email:** jayasurya00098@gmail.com  
**Living:** Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India  
**Pincode:** 600107

## EDUCATION

### MASTER OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE (ONLINE)

Scaler Neovarsity (Woolf University) | 2022 - 2024

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN GAME DEVELOPMENT

ICAT Design & Media College | 2015 - 2018

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### UNITY DEVELOPER & INSTRUCTOR

VyVoxel | Feb 2021 - Present

I've been developing innovative and engaging virtual and augmented reality experiences. I have worked on a variety of AR/VR projects, from educational experiences that bring learning to life, to immersive gaming experiences that transport players to new worlds.

I've mentored over 20+ students and have trained them in Designing and Developing games, and AR/VR experiences.

### UNITY INSTRUCTOR

Image Creative Education | Feb 2020 - Jan 2021

I was teaching and training individuals in the use of Unity and its related technologies. Worked with students of all ages and skill levels, helping them to gain a solid understanding of Unity and its capabilities. Developed educational materials, including lesson plans, assignments, and interactive activities that make learning fun and engaging.

### UNITY DEVELOPER

Codeneuron Pvt. LTD | Nov 2018 - Jan 2020

Developed and delivered successful Unity projects for clients. Worked on a variety of projects, from small games and interactive experiences to larger projects that require detailed planning and collaboration with designers, artists, and producers.